
From: Andrea Zachrisson
To: Jose Berlanga; William G Wydler
Subject: RE: Paul Quinn Estates
Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 3:07:35 PM

Hola Guillermo, 

Le comparto las direcciones de Pinemont y la presentación. 

Address
1305 Oak Tree Forest Court
5204 Green Pine Tree Drive
5206 Green Pine Tree Drive
5207 Green Pine Tree Drive
5208 Green Pine Tree Drive
5210 Green Pine Tree Drive
5212 Green Pine Tree Drive
5214 Green Pine Tree Drive
5215 Green Pine Tree Drive
5211 Green Pine Tree Drive
5213 Green Pine Tree Drive
1311 Oak Tree Forest Court
5205 Green Pine Tree Drive
5216 Green Pine Tree Drive
5209 Green Pine Tree Drive
1307 Oak Tree Forest Court
1309 Oak Tree Forest Court
5217 Green Pine Tree Drive

Presentación:  Pinemont Grove Rental Offering 

Best regards,

Andrea Zachrisson de Sachs
Investment and Operations Director

M: +1 832-954-6694 | O: +1 832-242-2790
6807 Wynnwood Ln, Houston TX 77008
Web: onyxtx.com

On Feb 27, 2025 at 3:05 PM -0800, William G Wydler <wgwydler@amertown.com>, wrote:

Hola Andrea/Pepe:

Me pueden enviar por favor las direcciones y la presentación de Paul Quinn Estates y de Pinemont Edge también.

Gracias,
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William G Wydler

2950 North Loop West, Suite 500, Houston, TX 77092

(713) 50-8060  wgwydler@bithouse.ai

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, may contain confidential information belonging to the addressee. This information is for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
taking any action in reliance on this information's contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender.

 

From: Jose Berlanga <jose@triconhomes.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:55 AM
To: Andrea Zachrisson <az@onyxtx.com>; William G Wydler <wgwydler@amertown.com>
Subject: Paul Quinn Estates

 

Buenos Dias Guillermo,

 

Hay que discutir los números por que el precio de venta está incorrecto. Le pertenece a otro proyecto. Estas casas son de $369,000 menos el 6% de comisiones / descuento, nos da un precio de venta de $346,000 por casa.

 

Jose M. Berlanga
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On Feb 26, 2025, at 5:14 PM, Andrea Zachrisson <az@onyxtx.com> wrote:

 

Hola Jose, 

Una disculpa, voy a hacer las revisiones y se los reenvío. 

 

Best regards,

Andrea Zachrisson de Sachs

Investment and Operations Director

 

M: +1 832-954-6694 | O: +1 832-242-2790

6807 Wynnwood Ln, Houston TX 77008

Web: onyxtx.com

On Feb 26, 2025 at 1:41 PM -0800, Jose Berlanga <jose@triconhomes.com>, wrote:

Andrea,

 

El monto total es de $5,940,000 por 12 casas de $330,000. Hay algo mal, o las casas son mas caras o el total debe ser de $3,960,000.
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Creo que accidentalmente usaste el número de las 18 casas de Pinemont.

 

Jose Berlanga
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Proformas:
Paul Quinn Estates Proforma

 

 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1lSWl6RkEUFMkzaTqza2pOnMjfCKG62EcTt-A4tMDD6w/edit?usp=sharing

